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OFFICE OF PROCUREMENT SERVICES 
335 FOUR MILE ROAD 

CONWAY, SC 29526-6005 
SAP 

AMENDMENT/ADDENDUM No. 1 
SAP 

Posting Date:  Friday, January 28, 2022 
 

Solicitation Number:   2122-41VS 
 Description: Provide, Deliver, and Install Football Scoreboard at Socastee High School (SHS) 
P 

ADDENDA:  Addenda shall be issued prior to the bid opening date and time for the purposes of modifying or interpreting the 
Contract Documents through additions, deletions, clarifications or corrections. No addendum shall be issued later than four (4) 
days prior to the bid opening date except to a) withdraw the Invitation for Bids, or b) to postpone the bid opening date and time. 
When an addendum is issued for the purposes of postponing the bid opening date and time, the addendum shall establish the new 
bid opening date and time no earlier than five (5) days after the addendum issue date. Addenda shall be posted on the on-line 
bidding source(s) stated in the Invitation for Bids. A Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued by identifying the 
addendum number and the date of issuance with the Bidder’s initials in the spaces provided on the Official Bid Form or the bid 
shall be found non-responsive in accordance with the District’s Procurement Code. If this solicitation is amended, then all terms 
and conditions which are not modified remain unchanged. 
 
INTERPRETATIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS:  Requests for additional information or questions regarding error, omission or 
clarification of any portion of the Bid Documents or the Contract Documents or any addendum, shall be submitted in writing to the 
District Bid Contact Person stated in the Invitation for Bids by e-mail or facsimile no later than five (5) days prior to the bid opening 
date and time unless an earlier date is stated on the Invitation for Bids or as may be amended. Any interpretations, corrections, or 
changes to the Bid Documents or the Contract Documents made in any other manner than by a written addendum shall not be 
binding, and Bidders shall not rely upon them. Any information given a prospective Bidder concerning a solicitation will be furnished 
promptly to all other prospective bidders as an addendum to the solicitation, if that information is necessary for submitting offers of 
if the lack of it would be prejudicial to other prospective bidders. See clause entitled “Bidder Representations.” We will not identify 
you in our answer to your question. The District seeks to permit maximum practicable competition. Bidders are urged to advise the 
Procurement Specialist – as soon as possible – regarding any aspect of this procurement, including any aspect of the solicitation 
that unnecessarily or inappropriately limits full and open competition. 
 
 
SUBMIT OFFER BY (OPENING DATE) AND TIME REMAINS THE SAME 
 

 
Question 
Number 

Question Answer 

1. What pixel is needed for the Socastee High School 
Scoreboard? 

15 mm.  
Refer to VIII. INFORMATION FOR OFFERORS TO 
SUBMIT, SECTION 6: Cost Proposal, a. 

2. Is there a brand spec wanted for the live feed 
portion? 

No brand specification. 

3. Will refurbished scoreboards be considered? No. 
Refer to Article 2 Scope of Work, Specifications & 
Installation, 2.4.1 
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Question 
Number 

Question Answer 

4. The Truss is listed as: ID Display - Top Arch ID (5-6’ 
height x 24-25’ width. Should this be 32’ 

Yes. The width should be 32’ 
Refer to Article 2 Scope of Work, Specifications & 
Installation, 2.4.2 and Appendix A 

5. There are no widths associated with the panels to 
indicate a 32’ width 

See question #4 answer. 
Refer to Article 2 Scope of Work, Specifications & 
Installation, 2.4.2. bullet points 4 and 5. 

6. There is no specified warranty, do you want 
standard 5 year or do you want to go with 7 or 10? 

Submit your recommended offer. 
Refer to VIII. INFORMATION FOR OFFERORS TO 
SUBMIT, SECTION 3:, 3.3 

7. Do you need prelim power and steel so you can do 
an installation quote?   

No. 
Installation is to be provided by the awarded Offeror 

8. I do not see anything about delay of game clocks, 
etc. just want to make sure you do not need them. 

No Delay of Game clocks are needed. 

9. What is the rating of the meter for the incoming 
feed? 

The main panel has a 200 amp main disconnect in it. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


